FILED 12/27/2017
DOCUMENT NO. 10898-2017
FPSC - COMMISSION CLERK

Dorothy Menasco

From: Dorothy Menasco

Sent: Wednesday, December 27, 2017 4:45 PM
To: Emily Knoblauch

Cc: Hong Wang; Patti Zellner

Subject: RE: New Docket 20170270; DN 10890-2017

Thank you for the confirmation, Emily. Per your instruction below, we will move DN 08777-2016
from Docket 20110254 to new Docket 20170270; and we will also use the contact information in
Docket 20110254 for the related contacts in new Docket 20170270.

Thank you for your help too!

Dorothy

From: Emily Knoblauch

Sent: Wednesday, December 27, 2017 3:34 PM

To: Dorothy Menasco

Cc: Hong Wang; Patti Zellner

Subject: RE: New Docket 20170270; DN 10890-2017

Hi Dorothy,

| believe DN 08777-2016 should be moved to the new docket 20170270. Since the show cause and transfer are going to
be addressed separately, | do not think DN 08777-2016 needs to remain in Docket 20110254-WS.

| do not have any changes to the contact information for the listed individuals, so if you can use the addresses as
reflected in Docket 20110254 for the new docket, that would be wonderful.

Please let me know if there is anything else | can do, and thank you so much for your help!

Emily Knoblauch
Engineering Specialist |

Division of Engineering

Florida Public Service Commission
Phone: (850) 413-6632

Fax: (850) 413-6633
eknoblau@psc.state.fl.us

From: Dorothy Menasco

Sent: Wednesday, December 27, 2017 3:25 PM
To: Emily Knoblauch

Cc: Hong Wang

Subject: New Docket 20170270; DN 10890-2017

Hi Emily,

I notice on your Request to Establish Docket for the above referenced new docket that you have
attached a copy of DN 08777-2016, which was initially filed in Docket 20110254-WS. Should DN
08777-2016 stay in Docket 20110254, or should it be moved to new docket 201702707
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You also added parties and interested persons, but did not include addresses. The only addresses we
have are the ones we pull from MCD using company codes, or those provided to us by filers, staff, or
GCL. Please provide the contact information (names and addresses) for:

David Meadows

Denna Meixner

Office of Attorney General

Office of Public Counsel (if anyone other than J.R. Kelly)
Florida Department of Business and Professional Regulation
Polk County, Board of County Commissioners

Alternatively, please confirm whether the contact information for those individuals (as reflected in
Docket 20110254) should be used in the new docket.

Thank you for your help!

Dorothy





